Dear

Thank you for your email of 17 May where you requested information about various
costs within the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside.

| can confirm that the information that you have requested is held by this office.
Please find below our response to your questions as follows:

A. The cost of any photographs that have been taken of the PCC, DPPC or any other
member of the OPCC

The only photographs that have been taken of the Commissioner, the Deputy
Commissioner or member of staff have been done so in the course of visits to the
community. The photographs have been taken by members of staff who have been
in attendance at the visit for inclusion on the Commissioner’s website. Nobody has
attended for the specific purpose of taking photographs, it has been an ancillary
activity, and all photographs have been taken digitally, consequently there has been
no specific cost.

B. The cost and details of any other photography that has been commissioned by the
OopPCC

Since November the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside

has paid for photographs of a PCSO ceremony at a cost of £175 — this is to provide
a photograph to each of the participants and was something that was started by the
Police Authority. The OPCC has also paid £75 for a collage of photographs for the
retiring Chief Constable.

C. The cost of any clothes, make-up or haircut that have been designated as an expense
associated with the role of PCC, DPCC or any other member of the OPCC

Zero.

D. The cost of any car park signage that has been made for members of the OPCC since
15 November 2012

Zero

E. The detailed costs of any office door signs, office desk signs and any other signage or
plaques that have been made for members of the OPCC since 15 November 2012

As a result of the change in organisation, the signs on the outside of the building and
one internal door had to be changed from “Humberside Police Authority” to “Office of
the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside” at a cost of £285.

| hope you find this information helpful. If you think that we have not supplied
information in accordance with our Publication Scheme or under general rights of
access then you have the right to ask for an internal review. Any request for an
internal review should be addressed to:



Kevin Sharp

Chief Executive

Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside
Pacific Exchange

40 High Street

Hull

HU1 1PS

Telephone: 01482 220787
Fax: 01482 220794
E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk

We would aim to complete an internal review within 15 working days.

If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely

Louise Johnson




